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13234467502  From: Francyne Carrillo
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FAX COVER SHEET
TO
COMPANY
FAX NUMBER 18506176383
FROM Francyne Carrillo
DATE 2008-06-04 19:25:59 GMT
RE FW: 18506176383
COVER MESSAGE

—Original Message——
From: FCARRILLO@LEGALZOOM.COM [maiitofcamillo@legalzoom.com]

Sent: None
To: FCARRILLO@LEGAL ZOOM.COM

Subject: 18506176383
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To: Page3of5 2008-06-04 19:26:20 (GMT) 13234467502 From: Francyne Carrillo

COVER LETTER

TO: Registration Section
Division of Corporations

supJecT: PATRIOT'S MEADOW LLC
(Name of Limlited Liability Company)

The enclosed Arricles of Amendment and fos(s) are submitted for-filing.

Please return all correspondence concerming this matter to the following:

Francyne Carrillo

{Name of Persan)

Legaizoom.com, inc. =t
(Firm/Company) —e a3
7083 Hollywood Blvd., Suite 180 , & E
BRI S LA Al UL AT I o U =E
(Address) o I -
n I u_.
_ m ~
Los Angeles, CA 90028 _ -2 m
{City/State and Zip Code). r.:' m' >
O~ = D
E-{.?.-I: e
For lurther-information concerning this matter, please call; o) s
8 p :,F"} "
"rancyne Catritlo at (323 4y 982-8600
(Name of VPerson) (Arcs Code & Duylime Telephone Nuiber)
Enclesed is acheck for the following amount:
[¥]$25.00 Filing Fee  [_]$30.00. Filing Fee & [_]555.00 Filing Fee & [1860.00 Filing Fee, ,
Crertificate of Status Centified Copy Certificate of Status &
Certified Copy

{additional eopy is enclosed) )
(additional copy is enclosed)

STREET/COURIER ADDRESS:

MAILING ADDRESS:
Registration Section Registration Section
Division of Corporations Lyivision of Corporations
P.0O. Box 6327 ‘ Clifton Building

2661 Executlve Center Clrcle

Tallahassee, FL 32314
Tallakassce, FL 32301
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To: Paged4ol5 2008-D6-04 19:28:20 (GMT) 13234467502 From: Francyne Carrillo

ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO .

ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF

PATRIOT'S-MEADOW LLC

Name of the Limited Liability Company ag it now appenrs on our records.)
A Florida Limited Liability Company =
Ao i iy £l Bo =
A
The Articles of Organization for this Limited Liability Company were filed on 05/23/2008 . 2nd assiffiFy
. I [

Florida document number _LOB0OD0051776 e - e
1Y r
m-< &

This simendment is submitted to amend the following: Men E ¥ ﬂ
- P
. U

A. Ilramending name, enter the new name of the limited linbility company here: :AJ_I: .

(]
)

The new nume st be distinguishable and end with the words “Limited Liability Comnpany,” the designation “LLC"” or the abbreviation
PR PR ol

B. If umending the registered agent and/or registered office address on our records,

enter the name of the new
registered ngent and/or the new registered office address here:

Noame of New Repistered Agent:

New Repistered Office Address:

{Enter Florida street address)

, Florida
(City) (Zip Code)

1 hereby aceept the appoiniment as registered agent and agree to act in this capacity. I further agree to comply with
the provisions of all statutes relative to the proper and complete performance of my dulies, and I am familiar with and
aceept the obligations of my position as registered agent as provided for in Chapter 608, F.S. Or, if this docutnent is

- being fed (o merely reflect u change in the registered office uddress, | hereby confirm that the fimited liability
conpany hus been natified in writing of this change. :

(If Chaaging Registered Apent, Signature of New Repistered Agent)

Page 1 of 2
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MGR = Manager
MGRM = Managing Member
Litle Name Addiess ‘ Type of Action
MGEM RODNEY G GOODEMOTE ] Add
ErLIN AFR FIL_32642 7] Remove
[ asd
g Remove
[ Jaaq
gknmavs
' [JAdd
= [ ]Remove
e o=
'; -y s
m =
=0 5 %d?ﬂ
oy S
[ I “ e
?'n‘_l'- i
=, 7y
d
=4 oo
AL e
&y

D. If ameading any other information, cater change(s) here: (Arrach addirional sheets, if ME:GSSG’)HJ

Dated e iie & L,

— " oy
Signaiure of a member or authorlzad representative of a member
Patricia . Goodemote, Member \Ca -‘{
ot name gnae
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Filing Fee: $25.00
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